

RESUME 2022



SKILLS

Photoshop



Illustrator



InDesign



HTML / CSS



WordPress



Other Professional Skills:

- Adobe Creative Cloud: CS3+
- Design: Branding, Printing, Mock-up, Photography, & Illustration
- Social Media, Internet marketing, Human Resource
- Network Administration, PC Hardware Repair, Programming HTML Software
- Audio and Visual installation and setup including Professional Soundboards & Equipment

EDUCATION

AUG 2009 - MAY 2012

Associate - Interface Design

Kapi'olani Community College – Honolulu

Brief Description: Graphic Design, Photography, Web Design. Graphic Illustration, Branding & Typography

AUG 2006 – MAY 2009

Associate - Information Technology

Kapi'olani Community College – Honolulu

Brief Description: Network Administration, PC Hardware Repair, Programming HTML, Java, & VB

SOCIAL MEDIA

[Linked.com/in/JSkurtu/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/JSkurtu/)

[Facebook.com/poeticbydesign](https://www.facebook.com/poeticbydesign)

Jeremiah Skurtu

Graphic Designer, IT, & Media Specialist

Phone: 808.342.6726 | Email: JSkurtu@outlook.com | Web: www.PoeticByDesign.com

Address: 5024 1/2 Auburn Dr. Unit A, San Diego, CA 92105

ABOUT ME

I'm a Graphic Designer, IT, and Media Specialist based in San Diego, California. I feel a true devotion for design and art. I love to see a project come to fruition. I work closely with other colleagues involved in projects. I also work directly with clients. I strive to sharpen my skills and become a vital part of your team.

EMPLOYMENT

MAY 2016 - JAN 2018

Graphic Designer & Internet Marketing Manager | Honolulu

Semisub LLC - 900 N. Nimitz Hwy. Suite 303 Honolulu, HI 96817

Brief Description: Started as a Graphic Designer and soon after was promoted to the added task of Internet marketing Manager. Creating a brand for this start-up, creating print advertisements, and sales catalog, along with other managerial tasks.

MAY 2012 - MAY 2022

Freelance Designer | Worldwide

JSkurtu.com / PoeticByDesign.com - Honolulu, HI

Brief Description: Worked closely with churches, small businesses, and personal clients. I tailored each project to the client's Graphic Design needs.

FEB 2002 - MAR 2017

CDL Bus driver | Honolulu

Robert's Hawaii - 680 Iwilei Road Suite 700 Honolulu, HI 96817

Brief Description: I worked as a Bus Driver and guide in the tour industry, focusing on customer service, safety, and a professional manner.

INTERNSHIPS

SEP 2011 - DEC 2011

Oceanic Time Warner Advanced Advertising | Honolulu

This internship helped sharpen my design and java skills, I created a presentation for a resort. During this internship I created a mock up for an interactive Cable TV controlled experience.

FEB 2011 – MAY 2011

Eric Woo Design | Honolulu

Worked directly with Eric, creating Logos, Illustrations, Branding, Print, and mock-ups.

REFERENCES

MR. ERIC WOO

Owner / Lead Designer, Eric Woo Design

E: eric@ericwoodesign.com

P: 808.545.7442 ext 1

MRS. DIANA NICHOLETTE JEON

Artist, Graphic Designer, Teacher

E: diananicholettejeonfineart@gmail.com

P: 808.599.0758